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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board C
THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent >
FROM: John Lubhrs, Director of Human Resources[
DATE: June 14, 2021
SUBJECT: Summer Contract Issuance Report Memo No. SB21-190

(Informational Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 STAFF RECRUITMENT & RETENTION: Strengthen the recruitment and retention of
highly effective staff and inspire indigenous Ifiupiaq teachers.

Issue Summary:

The Board of Education approved SB21-234 Summer Contract Issuance Approval at the May 20,
2021 Regular Meeting to improve staff recruitment during the hiring season in the summer with
a request to provide an update to the Board on positions hired through SB21-234.

Below is the list of new hires for Fiscal Year 2021-2022:

Name Position Location
Hundorf, Michael Teacher, 6 Grade Alak School
Blossom, Mirabelle Teacher, 3" -5" Grade Kavelook School
Ferreira, Timmothy Teacher, Ifiupiaq Language Ipalook School
Belleride, Regina Assistant Principal Ipalook School
Krechi, Karen Teacher, 2" — 3" Grade Kali School
Shirrel, Dianne Teacher, 3" Grade Kali School
Marquardt, Anne Teacher, English Language Arts / Social Studies | Meade River School
Russo, Carmen Teacher, 8" Grade English Language Arts Hopson Middle School
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